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MIRVAC DESIGN 
SOPA (New Scheme) 
Level 28, 200 George Street  
Sydney  
NSW  2000  
 
Attention: Ms Annie So 
 
 
Dear Annie 
 
 
Re: 2 FIGTREE DRIVE, SYDNEY OLYMPIC PARK (SITE 53) 
 LIFT SERVICES – 698 (SECTION 4.55) 
 
Please be advised the proposed changes to the apartment mix and reduction in apartment numbers 
down from 705 (in DA) to 698 (Section 4.5) would not have an adverse affect on the performance of the 
SOPA lift services design. 
  
 

Yours faithfully 

VOS GROUP PTY LIMITED 

 

 

 

MIKE NELSON 

Senior Lift Engineer 


